

revised note

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 15:57:12 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 18 3pm.docx (393.73 kB); FW_ Electricity Mitigation Options (2017-02-14 DECK) v11SentTBS.docx.msg (91.14 kB)

Martha,

Revised note attached – tracked changes reflect input from SD and KH. Please review and when comfortable, send back out to the larger ENERGY (+tbs) group for their input. Would be ideal to have their input into this version by Monday afternoon.

I'll share this version with Felix simultaneously, he's working on the TBS material this aft.

Also attached in an email is the current note from the OFA as back pocket for you. I've incorporated some of the ideas from this note but I'll let the experts finesse the language in our note.

I'll be offline for a bit on Sunday and Monday morning (a little birthday trip) but back online Monday afternoon. I'll still be on bb during that time, but not able to edit the note.

Side note, they're renovating the MNR offices this weekend so the Whitney tower isn't feeling as lonely as it otherwise would! Roz's fish is gone lol.

Megan